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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Thursday, November 01,2001 8:11 A M  
Paula Isler 
RE: letter 

Thanks, We'll post it in that docket and you'll get the auto e-mail shortly. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula lsler 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2001 8:OS A M  
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: letter 

I left early yesterday, Kay. Yes, I would think it is. 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, October 3 1, 2001 4:02 PM 
To: Paula M e r  
Subject: letter 

Paula, CCA received a let ter  (brought to me after f i rs t  going to CAF and then RGO) from George Jankovic, CEO of 
evulkan, Inc. d/b/a beMANY requesting the company's "agreement, license, certification, registration, or other 
recognition as an active participant in your agency's energy program be cancelled effective immediately." Is this 
possibly a response to your 10/3 let ter  in Docket 01 13047 
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CCA Official Filing: - 
12/12/01****** 10:09 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams ayw P w  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens L o  
Wednesday, December 12,2001 10:09 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/12/01 10:08:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
01 11 57-TX, 01 11 58-TX 01 1158.KMP 
01 1304-TX 01 1304.KMP 
01 1275-TX, 01 1306-TX 01 1306.KMP 

PAA ORDER CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 
I NVOLU NTARl LY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, January 04, 2002 10:05 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/4/02 10:01:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER 
01 1026-TI 
01 1 040-TP 
01 1304-TX 
01 0589-TC 
01 0860-TI 
01 11 56-TI 
01 091 7-TI 
010914-TI, 01 1029-TI 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 

FILE NAME 
01 1026CO.KMP 
01 1040CO.KMP 
01 1304CO.KMP 
01 0589CO.KMP 
01 0860CO.KMP 
01 1156CO.KMP 
01091 7CO.KMP 
0 1 09 1 4CO. KMP 

1 


